March-June 2025 - (SCI) Special Care Increment Classes

Citrus College

- 1. Please register by 3pm Monday-Friday for any of the classes you are interested in taking during the week and the weekend.
- Just as childcare is not provided onsite for FKCE renewal classes, please refrain from having your children, pets, other family members, or anyone who is not registered for the workshop in the virtual class with you. If childcare is an issue, please select a workshop time where you can participate undisturbed.

Do not participate in the class while you are driving.

- 4. You must be available for the entire duration of the designated training hours.
- 5. You must be able to participate undisturbed, at a quiet location, where your face is visible via video and where you are able to type responses. Participants not physically involved in the class or leaving early or joining the meeting more than 10 minutes late (without specific approval by the trainer) will NOT receive a certificate.
- 6. Log-in time. Admittance to the class will close 15 minutes after the start time.
- 7. If you are absent from the virtual classroom for more than 10 minutes, you will be dismissed from the training and will not receive credit/certification.
- 8. Provided a valid California identification card to obtain your certified training hours' certificate from the FKCE office.
- 9. The FKCE program will only be providing classes online to resource and kinship parents through ZOOM and will require each participant to use a computer and/or phone and to have an email address to participate. (If you don't have an email, please create one using yahoo.com or gmail.com) Each participant will need to download the ZOOM app on their computer and/or phone.
- 10. Participants will receive certificates for attendance only when evaluations are completed, and attendance verified by the trainer; certificates will be emailed to the participants.
- 11. March-June 2025- class registration link: https://rb.gy/qv0n3m



The Special Care Increment (SCI) Training is the 12- hour foundational training (which replaces the D & F rate pre-service training) for resource parents who are caring for children, adolescents and nonminor dependents who require specialized care resulting in resource parents going above and beyond the basic level of care (LOC) to meet a child's health, physical, emotional, behavioral, educational, permanency and family service needs. This training covers an overview and explanation of LOC & SCI, substance use, medication and behavior management, the impact of trauma on development, navigating the educational system, birth parent engagement, self-care and resources for successful SCI placement

Special Care Increment	March, 3/21, 3/22, 3/23, 2025	10:00am- 2:00pm	Friday, Saturday, Sunday	Rod Recendez, B.A.
Special Care Increment	April, 4/25, 4/26, 4/27, 2025	10:00am- 2:00pm	Friday, Saturday, Sunday	Rod Recendez, B.A.
Special Care Increment	May, 5/16, 5/17, 5/18, 2025	10:00am- 2:00pm	Friday, Saturday, Sunday	Rod Recendez, B.A.
Special Care Increment	June, 6/5, 6/7, 6/8, 2025	10:00am- 2:00pm	Friday, Saturday, Sunday	Rod Recendez, B.A.